

## 2021 First There First Care Gathering of Eagles

Minutes for July 28, 2021 @1330

### I. Call to Order @ 1338 Hrs

Bill McGrath, Bruce Caruso, Todd Draizin, Jeff & Colleen McMahon, Joel Gordon, Laura Moore, Rodney Turpel, Amaris Spina, Brittany Myers, Rachele Solomon, Michelle, Bachmann, Richard Sluman, Jame Greene, Alison Zerbe, Daniel Moran, Vanessa Quiles, Paul Pepe, Julie Downey, Jaime Greene, Kristen Sands, Johana & Vince Cinque, Lori Justynski and Dr. Gandia

### II. Minutes approval from 6/9/2021

Motion: Chief Luis Villar  
Second: Vanessa Aquiles  
PASS:

### III. Treasures/Budget Report – Chief Rodney Turpil

- Total Income \$554,247.55
- Total Income \$502,615.59
- Approx Total Profit \$51,631.96
- Not included in expenses and pending: \$18,000 payment to Suwanee for last year
- Fire Chief's Assoc has submitted a credit application for future events which means they will not be required to pay large down payments for future event.
- FTFC is requesting to have their own bank account under the Fire Chief's Association for for future conferences

### IV. Health & Safety Officer Report

COVID 19 Update

- No attendees or their families got sick from attending the FTFC Conference

### V. Old Business

2021 FTFC Gathering of Eagles PIA

Discussion of each day @ the conference and notes taken by Johana

### VI. Sub Committee Reports

Event Coordinator - Johana Cinque

- No Report other than, Thank you everyone for the positive comments

AV- Rick Sluman

- No Report, Will continue to work on Committee

Registration – Laura Moore & Brittany

- Laura – Confusion about signing in each day or not
- We need volunteers scanning people in to avoid confusion

Web Site - Chief Draizin

- No Report

Eagles - Dr. Antevy

- No Report, Many of the Eagles commented that they Love Florida

CE/CME - Vanessa Quiles/Paola Goyeneche

- No Report

PIO - Chief Gordon

- Provided Johana a sample social media report and will start posting for next years date on social media, Save the Date is out, will post on Website

Marketing/Social Media - Theresa Curbelo

- Chief Gordon will provide T.Curbelo info for social media

Speakers - Chief Villar/Vassil

- This will be Chief Vassil's last year, thank you everyone
- Nominations for Chair of the Speakers Committee coming up

Sponsorship/Exhibitors – Candace Pineda

- Big sponsors/exhibitors for this year have already expressed interest in next year

EMS Gala – James Cecil

- No Report

ALS Competition - Chief McGrath

- Most of it is on the hotwash
- Need more volunteers and figure out how to feed them and set up breaks

#### Competition Volunteer Coordinator-Rachele Solomon

- Volunteers was a bit of a challenge: we need a better way to figure out what they signed up for and coordinating how to feed them

#### Awards - Chief Turpel

- 2 Trophies had to be redone due to misspelling, we need to pay attention to this
- Awards – We need to submit people for EMS Awards and get it over to the sub-committee, we have a form available

#### Give Aways - Theresa Curbelo

- Theresa must find local vendors for next year, shipping was very expensive
- The portfolio was not the same quality as we have used before, need to improve on this

#### Shirts - Chief Caruso

- Shirt sales covered the majority of the cost. Next year we will plan on long sleeve shirts and different colors, will start working on it for the 25<sup>th</sup> Anniversary.
- Kelly – Nursing shirts are long sleeves and have been designed already.

### **VII. New Business**

#### 2022 FTFC Gathering of Eagles Conference

- New Co-Chair, Todd Draizin for the FTFC as of today
- Prodigy – Dr. Antevy will work on it
- Sub-Committee Chairs – to start working on next years conference
- Candace recommended: Vince Cinque for Finance Section Chief
- Candace suggested a Logistics Chief be assigned: Jeff & Colleen McMahon & Marc Hubschman have been recommended

### **VIII. Next Meeting**

- Full Committee Meeting August 18, 2021 @ 1330